## IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

## IN RE: MINUTES OF MEETING HELD THURSDAY, DECEMBER 14, 1995

## PRESENT: JEAN GRAPES, PRESIDENT STEVEN A. GRIMM, COMMISSIONER HOLMES R. SHAVER, COMMISSIONER

On this date, the County Commission of Wood County met in regular session. They signed purchase orders, invoices and other correspondence.

On this date, the County Commission, upon a motion made by Steven A. Grimm, seconded by Jean Grapes and passed, approved minutes from Thursday, October 26, 1995. The County Commission, upon a motion made by Holmes R. Shaver, seconded by Jean Grapes and made unanimous by Steven A. Grimm, approved minutes from Thursday, November 30, 1995 and Monday, December 4, 1995.

On this date, the County Commission approved Exonerations for Ann B. Thomas - City District (1994 & 1995).

On this date, the County Commission approved a Personal Property Improper for Doris McCoy - Tygart District (1995).

On this date, came Leona Spencer and presented to the County Commission of Wood County letters signed by the additional property owners David M. Stemple and Lori A. Stemple, husband and wife, and Charlene Welker stating that they had no objection to the naming of a thirty foot (30') right of way providing access to Oakbrook Addition from State Route 14 to "Spencer Lane". Presentation of said additional property owners' letters is pursuant to an Order of October 12, 1995 in which the County Commission of Wood County delayed action until such time that all property owners would be

notified. With the receipt of said additional letters, notification of property owners does hereby appear to be complete pursuant to the tax map reflecting the aforementioned thirty foot (30') unnamed right of way. (A-10 Spencer, A-7 Flinn, A14A Snodgrass, A14B Welker, A14 Welker) Presentation of said letters signed by property owners, the concurrence of the Mineral Wells Postmaster and accompanying tax map is in accordance with Chapter 7, Article 1, Section 3 of the Code of West Virginia 1931, as amended, which deals, in part, with the County commission naming or renaming thereof of roads, ways, streets, avenues, drives and the like to assure uniform, nonduplicative conversion of all rural routes to city-type addressing on a permanent The said thirty foot (30') right of way is located in Slate basis. Taxing District, being petitioned to be named SPENCER LANE, is highlighted on the attached tax map. The County Commission of Wood County does hereby find that the Petitioner, Leona Spencer, along with adjoining property owners by signatures on a Petition and signatures on additional letters along with concurrence by postal stamp of the Mineral Wells Postmaster have no objection to the naming of the aforementioned right of way to be known as SPENCER LANE. NOW, THEREFORE, the County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Steven A. Grimm, seconded by Jean Grapes and passed, does hereby ORDER that the aforementioned thirty foot (30') right of way approximately three hundred seventy two feet (372') in length and providing access to Oakbrook Addition from State Route 14 be named SPENCER LANE. The Commission further ORDERS that a copy of this

order, with attachment, be certified by the Clerk of this Commission

2

for entry in the Office of the Clerk of the County Commission of Wood County, West Virginia. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

On this date, the County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of a check in the amount of one thousand five hundred thirtynine dollars and twenty-three cents (\$1,539.23) from the State of West Virginia which represents reimbursement to Wood County for expenses incurred during the month of October, 1995 in regard to the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Grant Number 94-JJ-7-013. Receipt of said check is pursuant to an Order appearing in Order Book 56, at Page 342 and bearing the date of November 16, 1995 at which time the Request for Reimbursement was signed by Steven A. Grimm, President Pro Tem of the Wood County Commission. All documentation pertaining to the said Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

Having no scheduled appointments or further business to attend to, the County Commission adjourned at 12:00 Noon.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

Grapes, Jean Pres ident Steven A. Grimm, Commissioner folmes R. Shaver, Commissioner

## PURCHASE ORDERS SIGNED ON DECEMBER 14, 1995

No.	20705	Parkersburg Office Supply	\$ 4.39
	20712	Mahone Tire Service	190.52
	20713	State Electric Supply	54.44
	20715	NOE Office Equipment	106.50
	20722	Parkersburg Office Supply	740.00
	20724	Broadwaters Motorcar	132.95
	20727	Broadwaters Motorcar	43.15
	20732	Broadwaters Motorcar	8.38
	20734	Parkersburg Office Supply	33.59

4

• • •